o/ Cle

A-ﬁe.da. |5:)

; \S§
Milly Southworth > l O3 / lL[—-
e

From: Cornwall Service <Cornwall@stroke.org.uk>

Sent: 01 August 2024 12:23

Subject: Information: Stroke Association South West Involvement Network members
wanted!

Attachments: SWIN Flyer.pdf; SWIN Poster.pdf

Hello!

We would be grateful if you could share this opportunity for stroke survivors, their families and carers
and people at risk of stroke that may be in your networks.

With thanks and best wishes,

The Cornwall Emotional Support Service Team

South West Involvement Network members wanted!

At the Stroke Association we want to support people affected by stroke to be involved in discussions and
decisions about stroke care and support in life after stroke.

To achieve this, we are creating a South West Involvement Network which will:
« Share involvement opportunities (from a range of sources, for example NHS projects), focussing on
stroke care and support in life after stroke.
» Provide information about how to apply and learn about stroke specific projects.
e Provide opportunities to learn more about the stroke pathway.

Involving stroke survivors, of all ages in discussions and decisions about stroke care is essential for
developing stroke services that meet the needs of people affected by stroke including their families and
carers, people at risk of stroke and communities.

We are looking for people from across South West England, Hampshire and the Isle of Wight with diverse
experiences and backgrounds, who can share knowledge gained from lived experience of stroke to join
our network.

If you are interested in joining our network, know someone who would be or want to find out more
information, please contact the Stroke Association’s South West Engagement Team via email;
EngagementteamSouthWest@stroke.org.uk
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Are you, or do you support a stroke survivor?
We'd love to hear from you.
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Are you, or do you support a stroke survivor?

We'd love to hear from you

Are you interested in sharing your experiences to help
shape stroke services and support in life after stroke
across the South West, Hampshire and Isle of Wight?

Join our South West Involvement Network to hear about
opportunities you can get involved in.

For more information, or to sign up, please contact
EngagementteamSouthWest@stroke.org.uk
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